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During the late 18th and early 19th centuries, Erath County was home to numerous small community schools. At one point in 1917, there were 132 of these schools located within the county. At first, a school could be found approximately every six miles. They were laid out in this manner because it was estimated that a child was capable of walking three miles to attend classes. The means of transportation such as the automobiles and school buses that are taken for granted today were unavailable during these earlier years. This made it necessary to have a large number of schools that were within walking distance of the students who primarily lived on farms around the county. 


The school schedule was also affected by the farming occupations of most of the Erath citizens. Because these early farming families lacked tractors and other forms of mechanization, the entire family was required to work the fields and operate the farms. The school semester usually lasted six months, beginning after the September harvest. Classes were also suspended later in the autumn when the peanut crops were ready to be dug. As these farms became more mechanized, the size of the farms increased and the number of workers required decreased. This meant that the rural population shrank, thus resulting in a decrease in attendance in these small schools. 


These schools competed in many academic competitions with each other. County meets were held in which the students participated in such contests in spelling, math, story telling, poetry reading, and athletics. The lack of school buses undoubtedly made attending these competitions quite burdensome.


These early schools were devoid of most of the modern conveniences associated with the schools of today. Many were modest one or two room buildings that were heated by a woodstove. The pupils were asked to help gather wood for the fire, and the teacher kept the flames burning while teaching the class. Instead of using the water fountains that the students of today are accustomed to, the students in these early schools drew their drinks from a pump located out in the schoolyard. As in most early buildings, the restrooms were outhouses located behind the school. In general, from ten to eighty students were taught by a single instructor in these schools. The larger schools would employ as many as three teachers, but the vast majority was presided over by a single instructor. This meant that kids of all ages frequently studied from the same texts. 

Many early teachers were not as well prepared for their jobs as those of today. The teacher-certification system was lenient, to say the least. If a person wanted to become certified, they asked the county judge to ask them a few questions in spelling, reading, writing, arithmetic, geography, physiology, and teaching method. The prospective teacher had to score a combined average of 70% with no individual score being less than 30% in order to earn a “third grade” certificate and be able to teach anywhere in the county. More subjects and more stringent grading criteria were added in order to gain more prestigious teaching certificates. These “second” and “first grade” certificates were necessary if that teacher wanted to be able to teach in another county besides Erath.


The Rural High School Law in the 1920s forced the consolidation of many small schools. A similar ruling in 1930 decreased the number of Erath school districts to nine. (Stephenville, Dublin, Morgan Mill, Bluff Dale, Huckabay, Lingleville, Pittman, Alexander, and Thurber.) As the century progressed, many small schools around the nation began to have trouble competing with the larger schools. Simple economics kept these schools from maintaining the necessary classroom technology and funding as their enrollments dwindled. Today, the only high schools still operating in the county are Stephenville, Dublin, Lingleville, and Huckabay. 
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